

Condo One

Important

NOTICE TO UNITS

**9, 25, 39, 61, 68, 79, 88, 97, 106, 115, 143, 152, 157,
252, 282, 286, 302**

Please be advised that the Condominium Corporation is in charge of maintaining Condo plumbing system located in your unit. "Backflow Solutions Inc." has been instructed to carry out City Requirement of Cross Connection **mandatory** testing and require access to your property. Please make arrangements to be at your unit or leave your key with a neighbor, or have a family member or friend at your unit to provide access on:

Thursday July 17, 2014 Between 09:30 – 12:30pm
Friday July 18, 2014 Between 09:30 – 12:30 & 12:30 – 16:30pm

If you prefer to leave a key with a trusted neighbor, please advise Kahra @ 403-457-4441 from Backflow Solutions. We are unable to do specific time Calls.

We realize that this may be an inconvenience, but your Condominium Corporation is required to complete this mandatory annual test. Although we hope that this does not occur, a locksmith will be hired to gain access to your unit in the event that arrangements have *not* been made to allow Backflow Solutions the required access. All charges incurred will be added to your account.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact the undersigned at 403-234-7556 x 240.

Best regards,
MONTGOMERY ROSS & ASSOCIATES

Per: Jean-Paul Bachand
Agent for the Owners
Condominium Plan No. 1010101



Condo One

Important

NOTICE TO UNITS Important notice to the following units:

9, 25, 39, 61, 68, 79, 88, 97, 106, 115, 143, 152, 157, 252, 282, 286, 302

~~Please be advised that the~~ Your Condominium Corporation is in charge of maintaining ~~Condo the~~ plumbing system ~~located~~ in your unit. "Backflow Solutions Inc." has been ~~instructed~~ hired to carry out ~~City Requirement of Cross Connection~~ mandatory cross connection testing and requires access to your ~~property~~ unit. Please ~~make arrangements to be at your unit or leave your key with a neighbor, or have a family member or friend at your unit to provide~~ be at your unit, or arrange for a friend or family member to be present, to provide ~~access to Backflow Solutions Inc. on the following dates:~~

Thursday, July 17, 2014, between 09:30 A.M. and 12:30 p.m.

Friday, July 18, 2014, between 09:30 A.M. and 12:30 & 12:30 - 16:30 p.m.

~~If you prefer to~~ You may also leave a key with a trusted neighbour; ~~should you wish to do so, please advise tell Kahra from Backflow Solutions Inc. She may be reached @at 403-457-4441 from Backflow Solutions.~~

~~We Backflow Solutions Inc. are~~ is unable to ~~do specific time Calls~~ schedule specific times for this testing.

We realize that this may be an inconvenience, but your Condominium Corporation is required to complete this mandatory annual test. ~~Although we hope that this does not occur, If you have not made arrangements to give Backflow Solutions Inc. access to your unit, -a locksmith will be hired to gain access to unlock your unit in the event that arrangements have not been made to allow Backflow Solutions the required access so that the testing can be completed.~~ All charges incurred will be added to your account.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at 403-234-7556 x 240.

Best regards,
MONTGOMERY ROSS & ASSOCIATES

Per: Jean-Paul Bachand
Agent for the Owners
Condominium Plan No. 1010101

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: Not Italic, No underline

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Comment [O1]: Should there be a lunch break here?

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



Comment [02]: I took this image out because not many people will know what it is.

Condo One

Important notice to the following units:

**9, 25, 39, 61, 68, 79, 88, 97, 106, 115, 143, 152, 157,
252, 282, 286, 302**

Your Condominium Corporation is in charge of maintaining the plumbing system in your unit. Backflow Solutions Inc. has been hired to carry out **mandatory** cross connection testing and requires access to your unit. Please be at your unit, or arrange for a friend or family member to be present, to provide access to Backflow Solutions Inc. on the following dates:

Thursday, July 17, 2014, between 9:30 A.M. and 12:30 p.m.
Friday, July 18, 2014, between 9:30 A.M. and 4:30 p.m.

You may also leave a key with a trusted neighbour; should you wish to do so, please tell Kahra from Backflow Solutions Inc. She may be reached at 403-457-4441.

Backflow Solutions Inc. is unable to schedule specific times for this testing.

We realize that this may be an inconvenience, but your Condominium Corporation is required to complete this mandatory annual test. If you have not made arrangements to give Backflow Solutions Inc. access to your unit, a locksmith will be hired to unlock your unit so that the testing can be completed. All charges incurred will be added to your account.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at 403-234-7556 x 240.

Best regards,
MONTGOMERY ROSS & ASSOCIATES

Per: Jean-Paul Bachand
Agent for the Owners
Condominium Plan No. 1010101